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Ref: FOI-072024-000977 

Date: 28th October 2024 

Address / Email: 

Dear 

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000 

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. 

Question Answer Type / Notes 

Do you currently use RPA? No 
If No, are you planning to? No 
If Yes, please answer all following questions 

What solution(s) do you use? N/A 

Main RPA Contact within the Organisation N/A 

Are Automations Developed in-house or via 
external provider, if so whom. 

We have an internal team who provides 
automation using a variety of different 
techniques however not using a traditional 
RPA provider 

Please Provide the following details for all 
automations you have (Live, being developed or 
decommissioned) 

We have a list however not appropriate to 
share as not using ‘RPA’ technology  

Department 
Title 
Brief Description 

Are you intending to expand the use of RPA in 
future, if so into which areas? Not currently 

Have you already shared automations with another 
trust? No 

If yes, which organisations 

Are you happy for this to be shared with other NHS 
Trusts on request (information will not be shared 
outside the NHS) 

Yes 

Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 
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If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the 
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager 
of the Trust. 

Information Governance Manager 
Trust Headquarters 
Russell’s Hall Hospital 
Dudley 
West Midlands 
DY1 2HQ 
Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net  

Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to 
the Information Commissioners Office at. 

Information Commissioners Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
Tel: 0303 123 1113 
www.ico.org.uk 

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

Yours sincerely 

Freedom of Information Team  
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust 

mailto:dgft.dpo@nhs.net
http://www.ico.org.uk/

